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Ottawa, February 10th., 1916.

Sir,

Referning to your letter of the 31st ultimo,

I re-enelose herewith the voucher rendered at $93.00 which

you submitted covering your expense account for January,

and I have to request that you will explain why payment

should be requested in favor of M. B. M. Jacquot for

board from the 1st to the 12th January and from the 23rd

to the 31st of that month, as according to the diary which
on your

you st. it would seem that you were in Victoria on

those have also to point out that the account from

the Dom. Hotel which you submitted appears to be

incorrect. There is a charge therein for board from the

13th to the 22nd January, while it would seem that you did

not report to the Royal Commission in that city until the

20th January. An explanation is required before payment

of the voucher can be considered.

Your obedient servant,

Dr. Lea

Asst. Deputy and Secretary.

V. S. Simpson Esq-,

Indian Agent
Telegraph Greek, B.C.

Foor

vers. (2) Indian affairs, Letterbook,
cepy

7 February 1916 - 21 February 1916, (R.G. 10, volume 5611)
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